From: Amelia Fernandez Rodriguez

To: EFERGAS
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent Action Needed: Protect American Energy Interests
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 6:45:56 PM

Dear U.S. Department of Energy,

Immediate attention is necessary to prevent the extension of Mexico Pacific Limited's permit
for the Saguaro LNG export facility. This project endangers both our economy and national
security by diverting significant U.S. energy resources to foreign markets, particularly Asia.

**Impact on American Economy and Security:**

- The U.S. must prioritize our domestic consumers and industries for gas supply, rather than
subsidizing international competitors.

- The project poses a direct threat to investments in our own Gulf Coast LNG facilities,
essential for our energy infrastructure.

- This initiative siphons off crucial resources from the Permian Basin, impacting our energy
independence and strengthening global competitors like China.

**Legal and Environmental Concerns:**

- Authorizations granted in Mexico face significant legal challenges and have been suspended
by a Federal court.

- No environmental permits have been provided by the current Mexican administration, raising
serious compliance issues.

**Conclusion:**

The extension must be denied. Continuing support for this project risks our strategic energy
autonomy and endorses a legally questionable endeavor. Let's prioritize American energy
capabilities and protect our strategic interests.

Respectfully,

Amelia Fernandez Rodriguez
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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